By OGC-CELA at 8:25 pm, Apr 10, 2023}

MUR812300155 [RECEIVED
From: Nathanson, Paul J.
To: CELA
Subject: Trump v. Biden for President, et al.; MUR #8123
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:47:03 AM
Hi Ms. Dennis,

| represent Michael Morell, who has been named as a respondent in MUR 8123. While Mr.
Morell has learned of the pendency of this matter, he has not yet been served or otherwise
sent a copy of the complaint.

He has asked that | reach out to the Commission to identify myself as his counsel in this
matter, and to request an extension of 45 days beyond the 15 days, which | assume will run
from the date that you respond to this email.

Thanks very much, and I'd be happy to discuss at your convenience.

Best regards,
Paul J. Nathanson

+1 202 962 7055 office

paul.nathanson@davispolk.com

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the information herein or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's privacy notice for important information
on how we process personal data. Our website is at davispolk.com.
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